UAA Faculty Senate

UNIVERSITY of ALASKA ANCHORAGE

To:  John Stalvey, Interim Provost
University of Alaska Anchorage

Cc:  Cathy Sandeen, Chancellor
University of Alaska Anchorage

Fr: Monique Marron,
UAA Governance Office

Re: 110218-4 Removal of GER Status
On November 2, 2018 the Faculty Senate approved a motion to approve the
recommendation to remove GER status from out dated courses brought forth by the
Undergraduate Academic Board on behalf of the General Education Review Committee.

Please see the enclosed documents for more information.

If I may be of further assistance, please let me know.
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TO: UAB
FROM: Sandra Pence, GERC Chair
RE: ’ Removal of GER status

DATE: October 12,2018
The GERC requests removal of General Education Requirement status for two courses:

LSSS A111 Cultural Foundations of Human Behavior
LSIC A488A Capstone Project |: Design & Research

These courses are outdated (last updated 2006) and the program has been notified. The program does

not plan to offer these courses and does not object to removal of GER status.

Unaﬁimously approved by UAB on October 26, 2018



